Rachel Clarke

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

Dear Rachel

Kirsten Hansen (PVS) <KIH@dkpto.dk> on behalf of 3 - PVS Poprettelsen nye sager
<poprettelsennyesager@dkpto.dk>

09 March 2020 12:57

Rachel Clarke

SV: DK filing for Amended EP no. 2346552

FYI

It is best you submit again on the 13-03 2020.
Before that day we cant not retrieve the documents from EPO.

The day we receive the new validation, we will alsowithdraw the payments on the new validation.

Med venlig hilsen / Yours sincerely,

Kirsten Hansen

Kontorfuldmaegtig, @konomi Taastrup

Administrative Officer / Business Support / Production

GOR IDEER TIL AKTIVER®

Telefon: 4350 8204

Patent- og Varemeerkestyrelsen/Danish Patent and trademark office
Helgeshgj Allé 81

DK-2630 Taastrup

www.dkpto.dk

KIH@dkpto.dk

Fra: Rachel Clarke [mailto:Rachel.Clarke@rws.com]

Sendt: 9. marts 2020 13:50

Til: 3 - PVS Poprettelsen nye sager
Cc: Kirsten Hansen (PVS); - PVS Patent- og Varemaerkestyrelsens officielle postkasse
Emne: RE: DK filing for Amended EP no. 2346552

Dear Kristen,

Thank you very much for your prompt reply.

| have two questions:

1. Can we re-submit the translation on 11/03/2020, as this is the date of the decision to maintain?

1



2. As we have already submitted the translation once, and authorized for payment to be taken from our
account accordingly, what is the best way to re-send validation without being charged twice?

Kind regards,

Rachel

Rachel Clarke | Senior IP Services Coordinator | RWS IP Services
Europa House, Chiltern Park, Chalfont St Peter, SL9 9FG, England
T: +44(0)1753 480 784

WWW.Iws.com

Blog | LinkedIn | Twitter

From: Kirsten Hansen (PVS) <KIH@dkpto.dk> On Behalf Of 3 - PVS Poprettelsen nye sager
Sent: 09 March 2020 12:45

To: Rachel Clarke <Rachel.Clarke@rws.com>

Subject: SV: DK filing for Amended EP no. 2346552

Dear Rachel

We cannot receive it until it is published in epo.
We have not the option to retrieve the documents from EPO before end of the week (13/03 2020)
So you have to send a validation again .

Med venlig hilsen / Yours sincerely,

Kirsten Hansen

Kontorfuldmaegtig, @konomi Taastrup
Administrative Officer / Business Support / Production

Patent- og Varemeerkestyrelsen/Danish Patent and trademark office
Helgeshgj Allé 81

DK-2630 Taastrup

www.dkpto.dk

Telefon: 4350 8204

GOR IDEER TIL AKTIVER®

KIH@dkpto.dk

to send a validation again the 13-03 2020

Fra: - PVS Patent- og Varemaerkestyrelsens officielle postkasse
Sendt: 9. marts 2020 12:16
Til: 3 - PVS Poprettelsen nye sager



Emne: VS: DK filing for Amended EP no. 2346552
Prioritet: Hgj

Fra: Rachel Clarke [mailto:Rachel.Clarke@rws.com]

Sendt: 9. marts 2020 11:49

Til: - PVS Patent- og Varemeerkestyrelsens officielle postkasse
Cc: Kirsten Hansen (PVS); Janna H. J. Eliasen (PVS)

Emne: DK filing for Amended EP no. 2346552

Prioritet: Hgj

Dear Sir or Madam,
We have just submitted the amended Danish translation for the above referenced case.

Please be informed that the date of the decision to maintain the patent will be 11 March 2020. Our client requested
that we complete re-validation procedures before 12 March 2020, which is why we submitted this case so early.

| was able to upload the translation without an issue, but | wanted to confirm that uploading the translation before
the date of the decision to maintain will not cause any problems.

Please could you let me know as soon as possible that everything is in order?
Many thanks in advance for your help.

Rachel

Rachel Clarke | Senior IP Services Coordinator | RWS IP Services
Europa House, Chiltern Park, Chalfont St Peter, SL9 9FG, England
T: +44.(0)1753 480 784

WWW.Iws.com

Blog | LinkedIn | Twitter

RWS Holdings plcis a public limited company registered in England and Wales with registered number 03002645 and VAT registered number 438 4509 35. Our registered
office is at Europa House, Chiltern Park, Chiltern Hill, Chalfont St Peter, Buckinghamshire, SL9 9FG.

For information about how RWS Holdings plc processes EU personal data that is subject to the requirements of the EU General Data Protection Regulation, please see
our Privacy Notice regarding the processing of EU personal data about clients and other business contacts pursuant to the GDPR at https://www.rws.com/privacy-polic

This message and any attachments, contains confidential information and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Itis for the intended recipient
only. If you are not the intended recipient you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this email
by mistake and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

Vi behandler dine personoplysninger i overensstemmelse med persondataforordningen, forvaltningsretlige
regler og vores privatlivspolitik. Lees vores privatlivspolitik og find kontaktoplysninger pa vores
databeskyttelsesradgiver her. Las hvordan vi behandler dine persondata her.



